Garcia, Daniela

From: Carmichael, Tim

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:56 PM

To: Kristjansson, Sue

Subject: RE: Comments at CEC for the Title 20 Staff Workshop
Thank you

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Carmichael, Tim; Smith, Allison; Garcia, Daniela

Subject: RE: Comments at CEC for the Title 20 Staff Workshop

Hey Daniela,
Can you give Tim a bit more detail on the tub spout diverter and the upcoming workshop logistics?

Thanks!
Sue

From: Carmichael, Tim

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:52 PM

To: Kristjansson, Sue <SKristjansson@semprautilities.com>; Smith, Allison <AFSmith@semprautilities.com>
Subject: RE: Comments at CEC for the Title 20 Staff Workshop

Thank you for letting me know.

What is a tub spout diverter? What is the EE benefit?
Who from SoCalGas will be coming up to participate in this workshop?

| will try to attend for at least part of the workshop.

Thanks

Tim

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:39 PM

To: Carmichael, Tim; Smith, Allison

Subject: Comments at CEC for the Title 20 Staff Workshop

Hi there,

My team will be attending and participating in the pre-rulemaking workshop for the tub spout diverter measure as part
of Title 20. As the lead utility for this measure, we will introduce our consultant and with them, present our findings and
recommendations. Typically we just go ahead with our plans but with our new initiatives to try to ensure collaboration

and synergies | wanted to touch base with you.

Do we need to get anything from you guys or do either of you or your teams want to join us? It is on Thursday, July 20™.
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Thanks!

Sue Kristjansson

Codes & Standards and ZNE Manager
SoCalGas

Email: skristjansson@semprautilities.com
Office: (213) 244-5535

Cell: (424) 744-0361




